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June 16, 2018

Yvonne Hawryliuk, M.Sc.

Regional Supervisor (Winnipeg) — Environment Officer

Sustainable Development — Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
1007 Century Street Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

Phone: (204)945-5305

Fax: (204)948-3833

Email: Yvonne.Hawryliuk@gov.mb.ca

Dear Yvonne,

| am writing this letter to inform you of the amalgamation between Prairieview Terminals Ltd. and
Recycle West Inc. As of June 1, 2018, the amalgamation lists Recycle West Inc. as the new identity of
Prairieview Terminals Ltd. The amalgamation involves the Licence(s) and Permit(s) listed below.

e Licence No. 296HW File 5837.00 — Dangerous Good Handling & Transportation Act
e Permit No. 47087 — Permit to Operate a Petroleum Storage Facility

| have attached copies of the Licence(s) and Permit(s) involved along with the Certificate of
Amalgamation. If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Regards,

Jason Cook
Environmental Coordinator
Corporate Compliance
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C: 807-632-3549
www.recyclewest.ca

Recycle West Inc.
6 Sabrina Way, Headingley, MB R4H 0A7



